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Kahler, Pam

From: Jakel, Carri

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 2:36 PM
" To: . Kahler, Pam

Cc: Reinhardt, Rob

Subject: Faith-based amendment

Pam,
- Now we need an amendment that would

| . Direct the Department of Workforce Development to secure federal funds to contract with the following organizations for a
faith-based initiative to create jobs and counsel families who have been impacted by gun violence: General Baptist State

Ministers' Alliance, Wisconsin Baptist Ministers' Alliance, Church of God and Christ Ministers' Alliance, and Apostolic Faith
Ministers' Alliance.

Direct DWD to respond to the Joint Committee on Finance by December 1, 2003, if state a match is required to secure the
federal funds.

ﬁ 'Céll_me' if you have ?s - although | will be at the North hearing room for a bit
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Pagé 1110, line 23: after that line insert:

“(%) SECURING FEDERAL FUNDS FOR FAITH—BASED INITIATIVE. The department of
workforce development is directed to secure federal funds for the purpose of
contracting with the General Baptist State Ministers’ Alliance, Wisconsin Baptist
Ministers’ Alliance, Church of God and Christ Ministers’ Alliance, and Apostolic
Faith Ministers’ Alliance for a faith—based“initiative to create jobs and counsel
families that have been impacted by gun violence. The department of workforce
developmenf\s/}lall notify the joint committee on ﬁnance‘/by no later than December
1, 2003, if state matching funds are required to secure the federal funds.”.‘/

@&ND) V'



[\

© o0 =9 o6 o b~ W

10

11

State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBb0GE7/1
PJK:;jld:ch

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1110, line 23: after that line insert:

“(9d) SECURING FEDERAL FUNDS FOR FAITH-BASED INITIATIVE. The department of
workforce development is directed to secure federal funds for the purpose of
contracting with the General Baptist State Ministers’ Alliance, Wisconsin Baptist
Ministers” Alliance, Church of God and Christ Ministers’ Alliance, and Apostolic
Faith Ministers’ Alliance for a faith-based initiative to create jobs and counsel
families that have been impacted by gun violence. The department of workforce
development shall notify the joint committee on finance by no later than December
1, 2003, if state matching funds are required to secure the federal funds.”.

(END)



